## TOWN OF OSSIPEE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENTS

Meeting Minutes

August 11, 2020

Minutes were recorded by Bill Grover and summarized by Laura Nash, Board Secretary. Revisions to these minutes are noted in *bold/italic* type.

**Call to Order:** Roy Barron called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Members Present by Roll Call: Roy Barron, Jim Rines, Daniel Fischbein, William "Bill" Grover, and Alternate - Ralph Wurster and Steve McConarty, ZEO.

Absent: Ed MacDonald, and Laura Nash.

Vice-Chairman Barron raised Ralph Wurster up to voting status in place of Ed MacDonald.

Meeting Minutes: Review to Approve Meeting Minutes of July 14, 2020

A **Motion** by Barron to postpone approving the minutes of July 14, 2020 until the August 8, 2020 meeting. Rines seconded. No further discussion. A unanimous vote was taken. **Motion passed.** 

## **New Business:**

• Case #20-5-SE: White Horse Addiction Center c/o Mitchell Yeaton of 45 Old Granite Rd.(legal owner: Kalled Family Trust, James, Jeffrey, and John). Tax Map: 133 Lot: 007 is seeking a Special Exception from Article 34.3.E – 34.3 INSTITUTIONAL USES (E) Group Homes to remodel an existing building, vacant for more than 2-years, in the village district to have a business in the middle portion of the building with supervised residential care for people in recovery for addiction in the two flanking original wood homes. On July 7<sup>th</sup>, 2020, the Planning Board, under an informal discussion, advised the recovery sections of the building will fall under the realm of Article 34.3.E – Group Homes and a Special Exception will be required.

Vice-Chairman Barron spoke with Mitch Yeaton, who is requesting a continuous until the next ZBA meeting to be held on September 8, 2020. Vice-Chairman Barron called for a motion.

A **Motion** by Rines to continue **Case #20-5-SE**: White Horse Addiction Center c/o Mitchell Yeaton of 45 Old Granite Rd.(legal owner: Kalled Family Trust, James, Jeffrey, and John). Tax Map: 133 Lot: 007 for a Special Exception from **Article 34.3.E** – **34.3 INSTITUTIONAL USES (E) Group Homes** until the August 8, 2020 ZBA meeting to be held at the Town Hall. Barron seconded. No discussion. A unanimous vote was taken. **Motion passed.** 

Rines proceeded to the parking lot for the next applicant.

Karen Banks requested to distribute concerns she has prepared with regards to this project. Vice-Chairman Barron informed her that since the ZBA is jurisdictional no case can be discussed without all parties being present.

Rines returned suggesting the Board reconsider his motion due to a conflict with that also being Primary Election Day. Discussion ensued.

**Point of Order** by Ralph Wurster that the Board would have to hold a special meeting just to hear **Case** #20-5-SE: White Horse Addiction Center and is obligated to hold the regularly scheduled meeting on August 8<sup>th</sup> to hear any other cases that may come before the Board.

A **Motion** by Rines to reconsider his last motion and the Board's vote. Fischbein seconded. No further discussion. A unanimous vote was taken. **Motion passed.** 

A **New Motion** by Rines to continue **Case #20-5-SE**: White Horse Addiction Center c/o Mitchell Yeaton of 45 Old Granite Rd.(legal owner: Kalled Family Trust, James, Jeffrey, and John). Tax Map: 133 Lot: 007 until *September* 22, 2020, 7:00 PM to be held at the Town Hall due to the conflict with Primary Election Day and the large volume of attendees anticipated. Fischbein seconded. No discussion. A unanimous vote was taken. **Motion passed.** 

Rines returned to the parking lot to inform the multiple attendees and acquire the next applicant.

<u>Potential Member/s:</u> Doreen French presented and informed the Board that she is a Tax Assessor in Maine and presents requesting to become an alternate on the ZBA board.

A **Motion** by Rines to send a letter to the Board of Selectmen to consider appointing Doreen French as an alternate to the Zoning Board of Adjustments. Barron seconded. No discussion. A unanimous vote was taken. **Motion passed**.

Vice-Chairman Barron stated the budget report will be discussed at the end of the meeting.

• Case # 20-4-SE: Gary Miller of 54 Weetamoe Rd. Tax Map: 066 Lot: 032 is seeking a Special Exception from Article 23.3.2 Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure to add a 16 ft. x 16 ft. Screen Porch Addition.

Gary Miller presented his plan to add a 16 ft. x 16 ft., 2" by 6" construction 3-season screen porch addition onto an existing non-conforming house. Discussion ensued over setbacks to the road, water's edge, boundary line measurements to the center line of the road and it was determined they were within the setbacks to the road. Mr. Miller proceeded to read through the criteria's.

Board discussion: Grover questioned the actual height of the structure verses documentation on criteria #7. Miller clarified to the Board's satisfaction.

Vice-Chairman Barron called for public input. With no public input Vice-Chairman Barron closed public input.

A **Motion** by Rines for **Case # 20-4-SE**: Gary Miller of 54 Weetamoe Rd. Tax Map: 066 Lot: 032 to Grant the Special Exception from **Article 23.3.2 Expansion of a Non-Conforming Structure** to add a 16 ft. x 16 ft. Screen Porch Addition. In accordance with All Federal, State and Local Regulations. Wurster seconded.

Vice-Chairman Barron called for a roll call vote on each criteria. A vote of Yes is a vote in favor and a No vote is to deny.

## Vote by Criteria:

1. The use is permitted by Special Exception under Table 1 (Article 34 of the Ossipee Zoning Ordinance), or elsewhere in the Ordinance (for example, see Article 6.2)

Wurster - Yea Rines - Yes Barron - Yes Grover - Yes Fischbein - Yes

2. The use is so designed, located and proposed to be operated that the public health, safety, welfare, and convenience will be protected.

Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes Fischbein – Yes

3. The specific site is appropriate for the proposed use or structure.

Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes Fischbein – Yes

MacDonald, Ch	aırman	Date	Roy Barron, Vice (In the absence of the	
		Or		
nutes were appro	oved by major	rity vote of the Bo	oard:	
eeting to be held nite Horse Addict	on September on Center c/	e <b>r 22, 2020 – 7:00</b> l o Mitchell Yeaton	<b>PM at the Town H</b> n of 45 Old Granit	<mark>Iall to hear only Case #20-5-SE</mark> e Rd.(legal owner: Kalled Famil
otion passed. The	meeting adjoin	arned at 7:34 p.m.		
	r to adjourn th	ne meeting Dings s	econded No diagram	cion. A unanimous voto was talzon
	i nim to adjou	m the meeting.		
BA including hold unteerism contribution	ing the positiutions to the	ons of Chairman Town of Ossipee o	and Vice-Chairman	n through his tenor and for hi
y Other Business	Which May	Come Before Thi	is Meeting:	
s not within their		_		
Budget Report	t: Budget Rep	ort: 07/01/2020 –	07/31/2020	
· -	0,1,0,1,11		- 0 // - 1 - <del> </del>	
is decision with nstruction or lia	in 30 days. bility within	To avoid lapsing 2 years of the	g of the approva decision. See Nev	l, there should be substantia
		•	1	9
				Fischbein – Yes
	,			
				Fischbein – Yes
i ne proposed us	se snall not v	ioiate the provisio	ons of Article IV an	iu v oi the Ordinance.
			•	
proposed use or	structure, as	required by the C	Ordinance.	
incompatible las	nd use, by su	ch use.		
	Wurster – Yes  Adequate and as proposed use or  Wurster – Yes  There will be no Wurster – Yes  The proposed use  Wurster – Yes  The proposed use  Wurster – Yes  There is no valid  Wurster – Yes  ce-Chairman Barro  tote: The Selectment is decision with anotated, Chapter is not within their otion passed.  Motion by Rines to is not within their otion passed.  My Other Business ce-Chairman Barro  BA including hold lunteerism contribution passed.  Motion by Wurster is otion passed. The ext Meeting: Regeting to be held thite Horse Addictionst, James, Jeffrey, inutes were approximates.	Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes  Adequate and appropriate far proposed use or structure, as  Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes  There will be no undue nuisa  Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes  The proposed use shall not vi  Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes  There is no valid objection from the word objection from the word of the selectmen, any party is decision within 30 days.  Instruction or liability within anotated, Chapter 677, availability of the selectmen of the sele	Adequate and appropriate facilities and parking proposed use or structure, as required by the Course of the Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes There will be no undue nuisance or serious had Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes The proposed use shall not violate the provision.  Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes There is no valid objection from the abutters be wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Coe-Chairman Barron announced the motion passed to te: The Selectmen, any party to the action or is decision within 30 days. To avoid lapsing instruction or liability within 2 years of the control of the Action of the Motion by Rines to table discussion of the budget is not within their packets. Fischbein seconded. Notion passed.  By Other Business Which May Come Before The Coe-Chairman Barron thanked and recognized Ralph BA including holding the positions of Chairman lunteerism contributions to the Town of Ossipee of applause and asked him to adjourn the meeting. Hjournment:  Motion by Wurster to adjourn the meeting. Rines so to the Motion by Wurster to adjourn day to the Regularly scheduled meeting will be ceeting to be held on September 22, 2020 – 7:00 in the Horse Addiction Center c/o Mitchell Yeator ust, James, Jeffrey, and John). Tax Map: 133 Lot: 00 inutes were approved by majority vote of the Both in the B	Murster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes Adequate and appropriate facilities and parking will be provided proposed use or structure, as required by the Ordinance.  Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes There will be no undue nuisance or serious hazard to pedestrian Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes The proposed use shall not violate the provisions of Article IV are Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes There is no valid objection from the abutters based on demonstrement of the Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes There is no valid objection from the abutters based on demonstrement of the Wurster – Yes Rines – Yes Barron – Yes Grover – Yes G